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Tiiu Noobel

From: Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Sent: neljapäev, 5. veebruar 2026 11:40
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: Invitation to speak at a high-level event launching the Communication on 

Eastern Border Regions, 26 February 2026
Attachments: Cover note - Invitation Jurgen Ligi.pdf; Invitation to Eastern Border Regions High-

Level Event 26 February 2026 - Jurgen LIGI.pdf

From: REGIO-EASTERN-BORDER-REGIONS@ec.europa.eu <REGIO-EASTERN-BORDER-REGIONS@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 11:28 AM 
To: Esindus EL juures üldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee> 
Cc: REGIO-EASTERN-BORDER-REGIONS@ec.europa.eu 
Subject: Invitation to speak at a high-level event launching the Communication on Eastern Border Regions, 26 
February 2026 
 
Dear Ambassador, 
 
Please find attached an invitation letter signed by EVP Fitto. 
 
                                      
Kind regards, 
 
Eastern Border Regions secretariat 
 

 

 
European Commission 
Directorate-General 
Regional and Urban Policy 


